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Staff Report

DATE: December 8, 2014

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Elliot Mulberg, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Executive Officer Report

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission receives and files this report.

DISCUSSION:
Executive Officer Activities October and November 2014 .

1. Issued Certificate of Completion and recorded Vanden Meadows.

2. lIssued Certificate of Completion and recorded Quinn Crossing and Southtown
reorganization.

Hosted Bay Area Clerks meeting.

Met with Solano County Land Trust.

Met with payroll in County Auditor’s office.
Met with County Analyst regarding the move.

Personnel Committee regarding implementing PSR.
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4405 Sunset Avenue in Fairfield.
9. Met with Grand Jury.

10. Attended Planning Directors meeting.

Met with Robert Abalos from the Blessed Baptist Church about potential annexation of

11. Analyzed governance options for the East Vallejo Fire Protection District for the County

analyst.
12. Prepared for a January office move.

13. Participated on CALAFCO Staff Workshop Program Committee.



